EC-21-327

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Office of the Mayor
One Civic Plaza NW, Albuquerque, NM 87103
Timothy M. Keller, Mayor

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM April 7, 2021
TO: Cynthia D. Borrego, President, City Council
FROM: Timothy M. Keller, Mayor&,

SUBJECT: Mayor's appointment of Mr. Stephen Olson the Indicators Progress Commission

I am submitting for your advice and consent the following name for appointment to the
Indicators Progress Commission in accordance with the City of Albuquerque Resolution 2-1-13.

APPOINTEE NAME TERM

Mr, Stephen Olson January 31, 2024
2824 Carlota Road NW

Albuquerque, NM 87104

Mr. Olson currently works for the New Mexico Legislative Finance Committee as an analyst. Previously, he
was an educator working in Albuquerque, Indigenous communities across the state, and Boston. Mr. Olson
holds an MPP from Harvard, an MA in English from Middlebury, and a BA from New Mexico.

A resident of Council District 2, Mr. Olson will fill a vacant, at-large position on the Board and his first term
will expire January 31, 2024.
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The remaining members are:

Representing Name Term
1. At Large Vacant
2. At Large Vacant
3. AtLarge Vacant
4. At Large Vacant
5. At Large Vacant
6. At Large Ms. Jessica D.R. Duverneay 01/31/2024
7. At Large Dr. Timothy B. Krebs 01/31/2024
8. At Large Ms. Jessie L. Hunt 01/31/2021
9. At Large Ms. Judy A. Pacheco 01/31/2023
10. At Large Mr. Enrique J Cardiel (1/31/2021
11. At Large Mr. Mark Gilboard 01/31/2021

12. At Large Ms. Diane H. Ogawa 01/31/2021
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Sarita Nair, Chief Administrative Officer
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